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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Errolton is a square, two-story town house of wood frame construction with a 
low-pitched roof and four interior chimneys with corbeled caps. The building rests 
on a brick pier foundation with the sills of the rear section running in the opposite 
direction from the front section, a feature attributed to the incorporation of a part 
of the previous and partially burned property with the present structure. The original 
nursery, built ca. 1880 as a one-story extension at the center of the east side, has 
a lozenge-shaped chimney with a corbeled base and dentiled and corbeled cap.

A striking, two-story, five-bay portico extends the full length of the front 
(north) elevation. Six octagonal and fluted columns are set on slender plinths and 
surmounted by banded imposts. Slender archivolts enriched by raised molding around 
the extrados form delicate four-pointed arches, articulated by projecting keystones 
with recessed panels. The spandrels are decorated with milled tracery of trefoil 
and quatrefoil design.

The fenestration of the front elevation consists of paired six-over-six, double- 
hung windows (jib windows on the first floor) on each side of the frontispiece en­ 
trance and balcony door. The windows have architrave trim with crossettes and 
cornice. Louvered blinds are fastened with original fixtures to the clapboard side 
wall. Side and transom lights around entrance and balcony doors are composed of 
ruby-colored Bohemian glass. A railing around the second-story balcony is decorated 
with carved trefoils and interlacing jigsawed woodwork.

The rear of the house incorporates on the first floor two rooms of a dwelling 
built earlier (ca. 1830) on the same site, which was partially burned ca. 1850 before 
the property was purchased and rebuilt by William B. Weaver in 1854. This fact 
accounts for the unusual configuration of the rear and southeastern portions of 
the house, where the line of the first-story rear porch roof extends into the main 
house on the southeastern corner and over a side entrance door with a simple Greek 
Revival, pilastered, frontispiece entrance. The rear (south) sun porch, now glassed 
in and used as a greenhouse, is decorated with interlaced mi 11work along the face of 
the railing, with trefoils and quatrefoils carved in the spandrels of the two arches.

The interior plan is conservative and distinctly classical, with a large cross 
hall dividing the parlor and dining room from the double parlors. .Four panel doors 
have heavy architrave trim with crossettes surmounted by a cornice. The plaster 
work in the single and double parlors is particularly fine, with classical cornices 
articulated by bands of entwined vines, egg and dart, and anthemia, and is varied 
in the hall with dentils replacing the vine pattern. The monumental double-parlor 
space has French pier mirrors set between the windows on the north and south walls, 
surmounted by heavy gilt double cornices joined by a segmental arch over the mirrors. 
Plaster modi 11 ions with giant acanthus leaves are applied to the ceiling centers in 
the parlors and dining room, with hanging chandeliers in the double parlors creating 
endless reflections in each of the pier mirrors. Graceful Venetian marble mantels 
with round, fluted arches, keystones, and raised-paneled spandrels adorn the coal- 
burning fireplaces in the parlors. A single-run staircase with a narrow banister 
and attenuated, identically milled balusters rises steeply to the second floor. 
The upstairs plan is the same as the first floor, with two bedrooms on each side 
of the cross hall and central balcony entrance.

The house lot is anchored in the front by a marble-based iron fence, with 
"William B. Weaver, 1859," inscribed on the front gate. Traces of original walkways 
are apparent on the north, south, and east sides, with foundations of three out­ 
buildings believed to be the kitchen and the slaves' quarters on the south side of
the lot.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Errolton is representative of the transition in American architecture in 
the mid-nineteenth century from the classical to the picturesque. In Columbus, 
the transition produced in Errolton a unique synthesis of classical Greek form 
with romantic Gothic detail.

Originally called Weaver Place, the house was built in 1854 for William B. 
Weaver, a wealthy planter born in Culpeper, Virginia, in 1818, who became a 
prominent Columbus landowner and businessman with properties extending across 
the Tombigbee River. Weaver Place was constructed around the partially burned 
Alfred R. Wolfington residence, which was sold for $2,000 at public auction to 
William B. Weaver in November, 1853. Nell K. Wall, the only living descendant 
of William B. Weaver, described the incorporation of the Wolfington dining room 
and kitchen into the new construction and the existence at one time of two, 
two-room brick slave buildings and a brick wall on the south side of the lot. 
The 1871 Bird's Eye View of Columbus, Mississippi shows these three structures 
on the southwestern side of the property.

Weaver's house and the Wolfington residence were built on 16th section 
land, which made the property subject to a ninety-nine year lease administered 
by the trustees of Franklin Academy, the first free public school in Mississippi, 
founded in 1821 (Bettersworth p. 253). Prior to Weaver's purchase of the prop­ 
erty, Wolfington had moved his house south of the 16th section line to avoid 
payment of a special municipal tax. At the expiration of the tax provision, 
he rolled the house back over the line onto its original foundation. The loca­ 
tion of Errolton on 16th section land remains a concern for the present owners, 
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Bateman, since they cannot own the land but must lease it 
from the school board.

In 1951 the property was sold by Nell K. Wall and Walter Weaver Kennedy, 
grandchildren of William B. Weaver, to Erroldine Hay (Mrs. T. D.) Bateman, 
mother of the present owner. Mrs. Bateman, who named the house Errolton in 
honor of her Scottish ancestry and one of the Hay plantations in South Carolina, 
was responsible for the restoration of the house.

Errolton is one of several residences built in the Columbus area that 
combined Gothic motifs with classical forms. The only others extant are 
Themerlaine (1844), builder unknown, and Shadow!awn (1860), believed to have 
been built by Columbus carpenter Hardy Stevens. In contrast to their more 
liberal application of Gothic detail, Errolton retains its essentially Greek 
Revival character by limiting the Gothic influence to the four pointed arches 
of the portico, thereby providing a most striking juxtaposition of two divergent 
architectural styles.
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